
 

 
You can view the agenda on the website  
or use a smart phone camera and scan the code 

 
 

 
  

To: 
 
The Chair and Members 
of the North Devon 
Highways and Traffic 
Orders Committee 
 

 
County Hall 
Topsham Road 
Exeter 
Devon  
EX2 4QD 
 

 

Date:  5 October 2023 Contact:  Yvette Welsh, 01392 382406 
Email:  yvette.welsh@devon.gov.uk 

 
NORTH DEVON HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 13th October, 2023 

 
A meeting of the North Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee is to be held 
on the above date at 10.30 am at Barnstaple Library meeting room to consider the 
following matters. 
 
 Donna Manson 
 Chief Executive 
 

A G E N D A 
 
  
 PART 1 OPEN COMMITTEE 

  
1 Apologies for Absence  
 
 
2 Minutes (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 28 June 2023 (previously circulated). 

  
3 Items Requiring Urgent Attention  
 
 Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting 

as matters of urgency. 
  

 MATTERS FOR DECISION 
  

4 Police Issues  
 

https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy


 Inspector Andy Wills from Devon and Cornwall Police will attend. 
  
   

5 Tarka Trail - Willingcott to Knowle - Nethercott Road (phase 5) and Phased 
Strategy (Pages 7 - 24) 

 
 Report of the Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport 

(CET/23/76) 
 

Electoral Division:  Braunton Rural 
  

 STANDING ITEMS 
  

6 Bus Users and Stakeholders (BUS) Forum  
 
 Update from Committee representative 

  
7 Petitions/Parking Policy Reviews  
 
 [An item to be taken under s18 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 relating to any 

reviews of parking policy sought in line with the Council’s Petition Scheme.]  
 
  

8 Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers (Pages 25 - 26) 
 
 Report of the Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport 

(CET/23/77) 
 

Electoral Divisions:  All in North Devon 
  

 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION 
  

9 Dates of Future Meetings  
 
 The dates of future meetings are  as follows: 

 
2 February 2024 
7 June 2024 
2 October 2024  
7 February 2025 
  

 
 PART II -  ITEMS WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN MAY BE 

TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 Nil. 

https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/documents/s36410/Constitution%20-%20Part%204g%20Rules%20of%20Procedure%20Petition%20Scheme.pdf


Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings 
The proceedings of any meeting may be recorded and / or broadcasted live, apart 
from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the 
press and public. For more information go to our webcasting pages  
Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and 
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, 
as directed by the Chair.  Filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible without 
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and 
having regard to the wishes of others present who may not wish to be filmed. 
Anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic 
Services Officer in attendance.  
 
Members of the public may also use social media to report on proceedings.  
 
Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council  
It is to be noted that Members of the Council must declare any interest they may 
have in any item to be considered at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking 
place on that item. 
 
WiFI 
An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available for 
meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. 
 
Fire  
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the building immediately by the nearest 
available exit following the fire exit signs.  If doors fail to unlock press the Green 
break glass next to the door. Do not stop to collect personal belongings; do not use 
the lifts; and do not re-enter the building until told to do so. Assemble either on the 
cobbled car parking area adjacent to the administrative buildings or in the car park 
behind Bellair. 
 
First Aid 
Contact Main Reception (Extension 2504) for a trained first aider.  
 
Mobile Phones 
Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council 
Chamber 
 
Alternative Formats 
If anyone needs a copy of an Agenda and/or a Report in 
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or other 
languages), please contact the Customer Service Centre on 
0345 155 1015 or email: committee@devon.gov.uk or write to 
the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat in G31, County Hall, 
Exeter, EX2 4QD. 

https://devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
mailto:committee@devon.gov.uk


Induction Loop available  

 



Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Page 2

Agenda Item 2



Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Page 4

Agenda Item 2



Page 5

Agenda Item 2





CET/23/76 
North Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee  
13 October 2023 
 
Tarka Trail - Willingcott to Knowle – Nethercott Road (phase 5) and 
Phased Strategy 
 
Report of the Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect. 

 
1) Recommendation 
It is recommended that: 
 
(a) the committee notes the proposed strategy for delivery of the Tarka Trail 

route between Willingcott and Knowle; and 
 

(b) approval is given for construction of the Nethercott Road section of the 
Tarka Trail between Willingcott and Knowle as shown in Appendix 1 at 
an estimated cost of £200,000; and 

 
(c) the Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport be given 

delegated powers, in consultation with the Chair of HATOC and the local 
member, to make minor amendments to the scheme details.   

 
2) Background and Introduction 
 
This report sets out the overall strategy and phased approach for the development 
and delivery of the remaining sections of the Tarka Trail between Willingcott and 
Knowle, which would complete the multi-use trail between Barnstaple and 
Ilfracombe.  There are six phases that Devon County Council seeks to deliver in the 
coming years, subject to the availability of funding.   
 
Devon County Council has secured significant Government funding from the fourth 
round of the Government’s Active Travel Fund to progress designs for the route and 
construct sections between Willingcott Holiday Village and Foxhunters (phases 1 and 
2), as well as Nethercott Road (phase 5).  The phase through the holiday village is 
currently under construction by a 3rd party.  This report also seeks approval for the 
phase 5 scheme. 
 
3) Phased Strategy for Willingcott to Knowle 
 
The current National Cycle Network (NCN) route 27, which forms part of the Coast-
to-Coast cycle route connecting Plymouth and the north coast of Devon follows the 
Tarka Trail to Braunton Police Station at which point it follows an on-road route to 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Willingcott Bridge Junction just north of Georgeham.  NCN route 278 spurs off this 
through Georgeham and Woolacombe. 
 
This section of the NCN north of Braunton is steep, and although on quiet roads, has 
the potential for cyclists coming into conflict with vehicles.  It is a lower standard of 
route than the rest of the Tarka Trail, which is mainly shared use paths with 
segregation from vehicles. 
 
Completing the gaps in the Tarka Trail is a high priority and is identified in the North 
Devon and Torridge Local Plan 2011-2031 as policy ST10(1)(g) and the Devon 
Transport Infrastructure Plan (item ND20).  The trail has very high usage, is popular 
with leisure users and commuters who are able to travel safely, conveniently and 
enjoy the related health benefits. 
 
Appendix 2 provides a plan showing the scheme phases.  The aspiration is for the 
completed section between Knowle and Willingcott to be mostly off road, segregated 
from traffic, with the exception of the proposed section of 385m length on Nethercott 
Road, where the alternative route options are limited. 
 
Devon County Council has been awarded £820,000 from the fourth Active Travel 
Fund to construct three sections of the route, and £110,000 to develop designs for 
the remaining three phases.  There is an expectation for this funding to be committed 
this financial year, or there is a risk that it will need to be paid back.  Further funding 
will be required to construct the remaining phases, which has constraints include 
various structures. 
 
The route through the Willingcott Holiday village is currently under construction by a 
third party as a requirement of their planning permission.  
 
The section from the Holiday Village to Buttercombe Lane (phase 1) has been 
constructed following approval from this committee but remains closed to the public 
as there is no access at either end. 
 
The section from Buttercombe Lane to Foxhunters (phase 2) is currently subject to a 
planning application, and approval to construct this section starting this financial year 
will be sought from Cabinet later this year. 
 
Section 3 of this report provides details for the construction of the Nethercott Road 
section of the Tarka Trail multi use trail between Willingcott and Knowle (phase 5 as 
shown in the phasing plan in Appendix 2).   
 
The above sections (phases 1, 2 and 5 on Appendix 2) are the planned construction 
schemes for this financial year.  In the interim time between these phases and the 
rest of the route being completed, it is proposed to use the A361 for a short section.  
This is due to be considered for a 50mph limit and average speed cameras under a 
separate scheme being progressed by the Road Safety Team.  This will make this 
section of the A361 more suitable for cycling in the short time that the entire route is 
not complete. 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 5



.  Devon County Council aims to construct the remaining sections and complete the 
Tarka Trail as soon as practically possible but will be dependent on external grant 
funding.  Using Active Travel Fund grant monies to progress design for the remaining 
phases 3, 4 and 6 means that we can get the schemes delivery-ready and with best 
chance of securing funding. 
 
Of the remaining sections, Phase 6 (Knowle to Nethercott Road) would be the next 
priority followed by Phase 4 (Spreacombe junction to Nethercott Road), which would 
reduce the length of the A361 needing to be used.  These proposals will also be 
subject to further public consultation and there may be alternative route options for 
phase 4, for instance reducing the number of crossings of the river Caen.  
 
Finally, phase 3 (Spreacombe junction to Foxhunters) and Willingcott Bridge Junction 
are likely to be the last phases due to the length of the section and constraints due to 
the number of large structures needed to complete it and the associated costs 
involved. 
 
4) Phase 5:  Nethercott Road Scheme 
 
Approval is sought for the construction to begin on the Nethercott Road section of the 
Tarka Trail between Willingcott and Knowle. 
 
As shown in Appendix 1 this includes eight coloured/written road markings and the 
creation of five passing places, adjacent to the existing highway with gabion basket 
retaining walls and timber fences above. 
 
Based on traffic counts from August 2015, this road is considered acceptable for 
people to use as part of the Tarka Trail as it is very lightly trafficked and traffic 
speeds are low.  With limited development in the area since 2015, traffic volumes are 
not expected to have increased significantly, with most traffic likely to be making use 
of the main roads.  The highest level of traffic recorded on Nethercott Road during a 
survey of just over a week, was a total of 130 vehicles in one day, with a maximum of 
17 in one hour.  This equates to no more than one vehicle every three minutes  
averaged across the busiest hour. 
 
Traffic speeds were recorded at an 85th percentile speed of 23.5mph, with only nine 
vehicles recorded in eight days travelling over 30mph, and none over 40mph. 
 
The proposed signage and markings will act to reduce speeds further and make 
drivers more aware of the possibility of people in the road. 
 
The proposed five passing places will help to reduce conflict if vehicles and people 
walking/cycling do meet oncoming vehicles.  There are examples of such on-road 
sections also on the Wray Valley Trail between Newton Abbot and 
Moretonhampstead where traffic volumes are low on rural lanes and there have been 
no known instances of collisions between vehicles and cyclists or pedestrians. 
  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 
5) Options/Alternatives 
 
Nethercott Road 
There are no realistic alternatives to this section of the Willingcott to Knowle route. 
 
Widening of the entire road could result in higher vehicle speeds and be far more 
expensive and would have a greater negative impact on the environment.  It would 
also likely result in more traffic using this road as perceptions for drivers would 
change as a more suitable route due to its increased width. 
 
Overall route -Willingcott to Knowle 
The current Tarka Trail ends south of Knowle, with a link to NCN 27 on a rough track 
through Deans Copse and via on road routes near to Georgeham. 
 
There are no realistic alternatives to the route to the proposed phases as these have 
been considered in depth in terms of seeking a route following the best available 
gradient, desire line and considering land availability and planning requirements.  
Using the existing route of NCN 27 and not progressing the scheme is the only 
realistic alternative. 
 
There are some specific alternatives/options to consider in the future sections as the 
detailed design progresses, such as materials to be used, the exact width and 
specification of the path, and the location and number of rest areas etc. 
 
There are some possible changes to the alignment of the route between Nethercott 
Road and Spreacombe, which could have fewer crossings of the River Caen.  These 
are still being investigated and future consultation will occur on these options. 
 
The alternative to the interim use of the A361 would be to complete the sections due 
for construction this financial year but not open them to the public.  This would mean 
that the new asset is completed, and subject to maintenance and weathering offering 
no public benefit until the remainder of the route is funded.  This is not considered the 
best approach; however, the safety implications will be fully considered prior to any 
decision on the opening of the scheme.  
 
6) Consultations 
 
No formal consultation has been carried out for the Nethercott Road section of the 
route but there is public support for completion of the gaps in the Tarka Trail between 
Knowle and Willingcott and the proposed on-road scheme involves minimal changes 
to the existing highway. 
 
Consultations for individual sections requiring planning permission will be carried out 
as part of the planning process. 
 
As part of the bid for the fourth round of the Active Travel Fund various letters of 
support were obtained and these are included in Appendix 3.  These include support 
for the scheme from: 

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



 
• the Member of Parliament for North Devon 
• the Leader of North Devon Council 
• the Chair of One Northern Devon Active Travel Forum 
• Mortehoe Parish Council 
• West Down Parish Council 
 
7) Strategic Plan  
 
The Willingcott to Knowle cycle route is well aligned with a range of the Strategic 
Plan priorities by improving the environment to enable more walking, wheeling and 
cycling and encourage more sustainable lifestyles.  The table below summarises how 
each of the proposals would impact the relevant Strategic Plan actions according to a 
seven-point scale, whereby -3 represents a large negative impact and +3 represents 
a large positive impact. 
 
Strategic Plan 
Priority 

Strategic Plan 
Action Comment Alignment 

Respond to 
the Climate 
Emergency 

 
Support a green 
recovery from 
COVID-19. 
Prioritise 
sustainable travel 
and transport. 
Encourage 
sustainable 
lifestyles.  

 
Provides an almost 
entirely traffic free 
route for people to 
walk, wheel, cycle 
and ride horses on, 
for commuting, 
education and leisure 
purposes  

 
+3 (Large positive) 

Be Ambitious 
for Children 
and Young 
People 

 
Work together to 
ensure all children 
are safe, healthy 
and can thrive with 
opportunities to fulfil 
their potential.  

 
The overall route will 
provide a safe 
environment for all 
people of ages. 

 
+1 (Small positive) 

Investing in 
Devon’s 
economic 
recovery 

 
Secure investment 
in transport 
infrastructure. 
Maintain and, 
where necessary, 
improve our 
highway network 
and improve 
sustainable 
transport options. 

 
This rout will vastly 
improve sustainable 
travel choice north of 
Braunton by joining 
various isolated 
communities with a 
high quality multi use 
trail funded largely 
from the fourth round 
of the Active Travel 
Fund. 

 
+3 (Large positive) 

Tackle poverty 
and inequality 

   

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



Strategic Plan 
Priority 

Strategic Plan 
Action Comment Alignment 

Make Devon a 
fairer place, 
address poverty, 
health and other 
inequalities, and 
ensure support for 
those people and 
families struggling 
most.  

This route would join 
Ilfracombe to 
Barnstaple, two 
towns with areas of 
some of the worst 
measured indices of 
deprivation in the 
country. 

+2 (Moderate 
positive) 

Improve health 
and wellbeing 

 
Help people to be 
healthier and more 
resilient, ensure 
everyone gets the 
care they need, and 
support people to 
live their lives well.  

 
All people in the area 
would benefit from 
better access to this 
largely traffic free 
multi-use trail. 

 
+2 (Moderate 
positive) 

 Helping 
communities 
to be safe, 
connected and 
resilient  

 
Enable a range of 
transport options, 
including public 
transport. 

 
The route provides a 
new transport choice 
for thousands of 
Devon’s residents 
and will link at various 
locations to public 
transport.  

 
+3 (Large positive) 

 
8) Financial Considerations 
The proposed section on Nethercott Road is estimated to cost £164,852, with an 
additional £16,538 of contingency.  Approval is sought for the scheme up to 
£200,000 to include additional contingency. 
 
This will be funded from the £820,000 received from the fourth round of the Active 
Travel Fund, which is also contributing towards the section of the trail between 
Buttercombe Lane and Foxhunters. 
 
An additional £110,000 has been received as part of the Active Travel Fund to 
develop designs for the future sections of the route. 
 
9) Legal Considerations 
It has been confirmed by the Planning Development Manager that planning 
permission is not required for the works on Nethercott Road, as they are adjacent to 
existing public highway and fall under the permitted development rights provided by 
Class A (development by highways authorities) of Part 9 of Schedule 2 of the Town 
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015. 
 

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



10) Environmental Impact Considerations (Including Climate 
Change) 

The overall scheme promotes and facilitates walking, cycling and wheeling for low-
carbon leisure pursuits, commuting and travel to education and has potential to 
reduce car-based trips on the A361 and further afield, helping to reduce Devon’s 
carbon emissions. 
 
The area into which the road is being widened is low quality woodland, scrub and 
rocky outcrop. 
 
A site visit was undertaken with the County Ecologist in May 2023, which concluded 
that no further works were required for ecological reasons on Nethercott Road.  For 
any woody vegetation being removed, ecological supervision was recommended; 
however, if this was not required, works purely involving removal of soil was not 
deemed an issue.  On this advice, ecological supervision will be carried out during 
the works where required. 
 
Progression of individual future sections will consider ecological, arboricultural and 
climate change impacts relevant to each phase. 
 
11) Equality Considerations 
 
Where relevant to the decision, the Equality Act 2010 Public Sector Equality Duty 
requires decision makers to give due regard to the need to: 

 
• eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other prohibited 

conduct; 
• advance equality by encouraging participation, removing disadvantage, taking 

account of disabilities and meeting people’s needs; and  
• foster good relations between people by tackling prejudice and promoting 

understanding. 
 

Taking account of age, disability, race/ethnicity (includes Gypsies and Travellers), 
gender and gender identity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, pregnant 
women/new and breastfeeding mothers, marriage/civil partnership status in coming 
to a decision, a decision maker may also consider other relevant factors such as 
caring responsibilities, rural isolation or socio-economic disadvantage.  
 
Prior to consideration by HATOC, an Impact Assessment has been prepared and 
published at: https://www.devon.gov.uk/impact/.  
 
12) Risk Management Considerations  

 
Risks to delivery will be assessed as part of the design process for individual 
sections of the scheme. 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

https://www.devon.gov.uk/impact/published/


For the Nethercott Road section, this has been subject to stage 1 and 2 road safety 
audits.  From the stage 1 audit the road surfacing and refuge areas were raised and 
addressed in the detailed design.  No issues were raised in the stage 2 audit. 
 
The scheme will be subject to further stages of the road safety audit process at the 
appropriate time.  
 
13) Public Health Impact 
 
Increased levels of walking, cycling and wheeling will have a positive impact on 
public health.  The letter of support for the ATF4 funding bid from Dr Brennan, chair 
of One Northern Devon Travel Forum, stated: 
 
‘It will strengthen and improve a much used and valued rural cycleway and walking 
trail network.  This off-road active travel route completion is seen as a key health 
equity objective by our partnership, as it links one of the most deprived communities 
in North Devon (Ilfracombe) to its nearest centre of employment.  This route will 
increase cycle to work opportunities and promote a safer leisure cycling route for 
locals and tourists.  The Tarka Trail is highly valued locally as a safe walking route to 
school and work and connects rural and isolated households with leisure and 
shopping amenities.  It also encourages inclusive connection with the north Devon 
UNESCO biosphere.  
 
Another key priority agreed by our Active Travel forum is to promote choice in getting 
to work and recreation in active ways in our rural area.  There is a great need for 
improved interchanges and links between our local district hospital, as a major 
employer in the area, to the town centre of Barnstaple, and its train and bus stations.  
Our engagement work on health inequalities with our communities has shown that 
poor transport infrastructure, poverty and geographical remoteness and rurality are 
some of the biggest challenges people are facing today.  By helping more people 
choose active travel as an affordable and healthy way to get around we are directly 
addressing and reducing inequalities for our local communities.  
 
I hope this letter of support has enabled an understanding of how this transport 
infrastructure bid will not only support better health and wellbeing but also economic 
prosperity and social mobility in a community which was identified as a significantly 
deprived rural coastal community in the Chief Medical Officer’s 2021 report.’ 
 
14) Summary 
 
This report notes the phased approach to completing the remaining sections of the 
Knowle to Willingcott section of the multi-use Tarka Trail (Appendix 2). It also seeks 
approval for phase 5, which is a short on-road section including construction of 
passing places and road markings/signage along Nethercott Road as shown in 
Appendix 1.   
 
Meg Booth 
Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport  
 

Page 14

Agenda Item 5



Electoral Division:  Braunton Rural 
 
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Background Paper Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Matt Collins 
Telephone: 01271 388510 
Address:  Taw View, Barnstaple 
 
 
mc010923ndh 
sc/cr/Tarka Trail Willingcott to Knowle Phase 5 Nethercott Road 
02  0310923 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



Appendix 1 to CET/23/76 
 

P
age 16

A
genda Item

 5



Appendix 2 to CET/23/76 
 

 
  

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



Appendix 3 to CET/23/76 
 
 
  

Page 18

Agenda Item 5



  

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



 
 
  

Page 20

Agenda Item 5



  

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



  

Page 22

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 23

Agenda Item 5





 

 
 

CET/23/77 
North Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee 
13 October 2023 
 
Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers 
Report of the Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport  

Please note that the following recommendation is subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect. 

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Committee be asked to note the report. 
 
2) Summary 
 
In accordance with Minute *4 of the Meeting of this Committee on 7 July 2021 this report 
details the actions taken in respect of traffic regulation orders under Delegated Powers 
since the last meeting. 
 
3) Actions on Advertised Traffic Schemes 
 
Since the last meeting of this Committee, a number of Traffic Orders have been progressed 
and where objections have been received, these have been dealt with by a consultation 
with the Chair and local County Councillors.  Details of these matters are listed below. 
 

Location Proposal  Action 
Various Roads, 
Barnstaple 

Minor corrections to the 
traffic regulation order to 
match the restrictions 
marked on-street 

Traffic regulation order 
advertised, objections resolved 
and changes implemented 
following consultation with Local 
County Councillors and HATOC 
Chair. 

Trayne Farm, 
Roborough Road, 
Barnstaple 

Changes to speed limits 
around the development 

Traffic regulation order 
advertised, objections resolved 
and changes implemented 
following consultation with Local 
County Councillors and HATOC 
Chair. 

Oxenpark Lane, 
near Ilfracombe 

Introduction of a prohibition 
of vehicles 

Traffic regulation order 
advertised, objections resolved 
and changes implemented 
following consultation with Local 
County Councillors and HATOC 
Chair. 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



 

 
 

Location Proposal  Action 
Cawseys Meethe 
Mill Bridge 

Relax weight limit due to 
improvement works 

Traffic regulation order advertised 
and changes implemented 
following consultation with Local 
County Councillor and HATOC 
Chair as no objections received. 

Various Roads, 
Barnstaple 

Introduction and removal 
of on-street disabled 
parking bays 

Traffic regulation orders 
advertised, objections resolved 
and changes implemented 
following consultation with Local 
County Councillors and HATOC 
Chair. 

South Street, 
South Molton 

Introduction of No Waiting 
At Any Time 

Traffic regulation order 
advertised, objections resolved 
and changes implemented 
following consultation with Local 
County Councillor and HATOC 
Vice Chair. 

 
 
Meg Booth 
Director of Climate Change, Environment and Transport 
 
Electoral Divisions:  All in North Devon 
 
Local Government Act 1972:  List of background papers 
Nil 
 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: James Bench 
Telephone: 0345 155 1004 
Address: Room M8, Great Moor House 
 
jb070923ndh 
sc/cr/actions taken under delegated powers 
02 031023 
 

Page 26

Agenda Item 8


	Agenda
	A G E N D A
	Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings
	Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council
	WiFI
	Fire
	First Aid
	Mobile Phones
	Alternative Formats
	Induction Loop available


	2 Minutes
	5 Tarka Trail - Willingcott to Knowle - Nethercott Road (phase 5) and Phased Strategy
	1)	Recommendation
	4)	Phase 5:  Nethercott Road Scheme
	5)	Options/Alternatives
	6)	Consultations
	7)	Strategic Plan
	8)	Financial Considerations
	9)	Legal Considerations
	10)	Environmental Impact Considerations (Including Climate Change)
	11)	Equality Considerations
	12)	Risk Management Considerations
	13)	Public Health Impact
	14)	Summary
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	8 Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Summary
	3)	Actions on Advertised Traffic Schemes
	Local Government Act 1972:  List of background papers


